From: "Bob Bailey" <bobbailey@bayerbecker.com>

To: "Teresa Barnes™ <BarnesT @bceo.org>
Date: 10/27/05 8:36AM

Subject: Chesterwood Drainage[Scanned]
Teresa,

Attached is a pdf file of the drainage at the Chesterwood west retention
basin. This is in response to your comments about verification that the
flood route from the east basin is going down the street to a low point and
then into the west basin. Based on the fieldwork that we got in the area
and the Butler County topo outside that area, it does appear that the water
will enter the west basin. The Butler County topo appears to be in close
agreement with the topo that we did. There is a swale south of the street
and catch basins which does drain toward the west basin.

Please look this drawing over and advise us if this is or is not acceptable.
I will be out of the office beginning tomorrow for two weeks, but if you
need to discuss the topo with anyone before | return on the 14th, please
contact Leslie Bailar in my office.

If you have any questions or need any further information, let me know.

Thanks,

Bob

Robert W. Bailey, P. E.
Project Manager

Bayer Becker, Inc.

700 Nilles Road
Fairfield, OH 45014
Phone: (513) 829-2149
Fax: (513) 829-2457

Email: bobbailey@bayerbecker.com
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